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12-05
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REVIEW DATE:


10 FEBRUARY 2012
MEETING DATE:


16 FEBRUARY 2012
1.
Site must comply with NYSDEC regulations for redevelopment of the former truck terminal with regard to stormwater management.  In addition, NYSDEC “hot spots” regulations will pertain to the fueling aisle portion of the site.  
2.
NYSDOT approval for Highway access is required.  

3.
A demolition permit will be required for removal of all structures from the site.
4.
Hydraulic loading from the site should be calculated with regard to the need for a City of Newburgh sewer flow acceptance letter.  Existing and proposed hydraulic calculation should be provided for Town of Newburgh Engineering Department review. 

5.
Future plans should identify site development details, utilities, soil erosion and sediment control, stormwater management details and information required for submission of a site plan to the Town of Newburgh.

Respectfully submitted,

McGoey, Hauser and Edsall

Consulting Engineers, P.C.
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